

Questions from Members to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Chairs of Committees or Members appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee in accordance with Chapter 2, Part 2 (Rule 14) of the Council's Constitution.

There were 2 questions to the Leader and 10 questions to Cabinet Members, Committee Chairs and Member appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee.

1. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Gledhill

A recent judge-led tribunal says the public has a right to know the detail of how Thurrock Council borrowed and invested £1bn in taxpayers' money - so why is the Council spending even more public money trying to fight that decision?

2. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Gledhill

The Council recently sold a parcel of land, 64 - 82 Agent Street, in Grays. Will the Leader of the Council tell us the sale price?

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS TO CABINET MEMBERS, COMMITTEE CHAIRS AND MEMBERS APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE COUNCIL ON A JOINT COMMITTEE

1. From Councillor Holloway to Councillor Maney

What HGV mitigation measures are planned in West Thurrock and South Stifford?

2. From Councillor Potheary to Councillor Jefferies

During the recent strike by refuse crews, what was the total cost of operating seven bring sites, hiring additional agency staff and using private contractors?

3. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Huelin

Why has the Council not supported or given any recognition to Pride by not raising the flag on the 1st June at the Civic Offices?

4. From Councillor Worrall to Councillor Spillman

Following recent local elections where all political parties pledged to provide more social homes for Thurrock residents could the Cabinet Member for Housing provide the chamber with his plans for tackling this election pledge?

5. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Coxshall

Will the Portfolio Holder set out the plan, and target dates, for reopening each element of the Thameside Complex?

6. From Councillor Muldowney to Councillor Jefferies

The play equipment in Chadwell St Mary's parks and green spaces is inadequate, old and deteriorating. When will the Council commit to investing in new equipment for Chadwell?

7. From Councillor Muldowney to Councillor Maney

Will the Council consider traffic calming measures to combat speeding and dangerous driving on Heath Road, Chadwell St Mary?

8. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Spillman

Given the on-going problems with damp and mould in Council homes, will the Portfolio Holder agree to deliver a new programme of External Wall Insulation?

9. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Mayes

Does the Portfolio Holder for Health agree with the comments made by the Chair of HOSC last week that the proposed plans for the IMCs were rubbish?

10. From Councillor Piccolo to Councillor Huelin

There appears to be a conflict of understanding with regards to the physical layout of Kynoch Court. Can the Portfolio Holder please explain further the current layout of the resident and day centre provision?